CITY OF COMMERCE

AGENDA REPORT
TO: Honorable City Council Item No.
FROM: City Administrator
SUBJECT: [-710 LOCAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE PROJECT UPDATE

MEETING DATE: AUGUST 1, 2016

RECOMMENDATION:

The City Council will receive a status update on the I-710 Project.
BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS:

The 1-710 Local Advisory Committee (“LAC”) has resumed regular monthly meetings and
will be providing the City Council with updates on the progress of the project. The
presentation will focus on the environmental review and other topics related to the
proposed expansion project.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The fiscal impact for the City of Commerce has not been identified at this time.

RELATIONSHIP TO 2012 STRATEGIC GOALS:

The proposed Resolution is associated with Council’s 2012 Strategic to, “Improve and
maintain infrastructure and beautify our community.”

Recommended by: Maryam Babaki, Director of Public Works and Development Services

Approved as to form: Eduardo Olivo, City Attorney
Respectfully submitted: Jorge Rifa, City Administrator
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